Rotary

2 August 2017

Dear District 3462 Leaders:

We would like to thank all of the Rotarians in District 3462 who have participated in Rotary
Youth Exchange and contributed to this outstanding program. RI staff reviewed the
certification documents submitted by the district, and based on the information provided,
we are pleased to notify you that District 3462 has met the minimum requirements for
certification of its Youth Exchange program as set by the RI Board of Directors.

District 3462’s current certification is contingent upon continued adherence to all RI policies
for any long-term and short-term exchanges, as well as the annual submission of a
certification renewal form and inbound student data (including the names and contact
information for long-term students’ second and third host families). All certified districts
will be asked to recertify again on a staggered basis of every five to seven years.

CERTIFIED
DISTRICT 3462 (part of TAIWAN)
NOTES No district-specific notes at time of certification.

Although RI has set requirements to ensure that certain minimum expectations are met by
all districts, meeting certification requirements does not imply that a district has complied
with local laws and standards. Each district remains responsible for ensuring that its legal

obligations are met, and District 3462 is encouraged to consult with a legal professional in
the local area.

Please accept our congratulations and gratitude for District 3462’s commitment to
strengthening youth protection measures in Youth Exchange. If you have any questions,
please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

uguntol

Lindsay Griswold

Youth Exchange Senior Specialist
RI Programs

lindsay.griswold @rotary.org

cc: Chair, Rotary Youth Exchange Multidistrict Taiwan (RYEMT)
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